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Request for Proposals for the Behavioral
Health Statewide Entity

Expert Panel Taskforce

¢ Current Statewide Entity (SE) contract expires June 30,
2013

¢ SE Contract needs to be rebid in 2012

¢ Expert Panel Taskforce is convened to provide
recommendations to the Collaborative and to the
Medicaid Modernization process

¢ Representatives of Consumer and Families, New
Mexico Behavioral Health Providers, Advocates and
Collaborative Agencies
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Request for Proposals for the Behavioral
Health Statewide Entity

¢ Representatives are experts and are to be representative

¢ Representatives should share information and seek
input from those they represent between meetings

¢ Steering Committee: Behavioral Health Planning
Council, Consumers, Providers, State Agencies, Robert
Wood Johnson Foundation Center for Health
Policy/UNM and Consortium for Behavioral Health
Research and Training (CBHTR)
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Request for Proposals for the Behavioral
Health Statewide Entity

Timeline

¢ 3 day-long meetings

¢ First meeting July 7, 2011

¢ Second meeting July 29, 2011

¢ Third meeting August 18, 2011

¢ All meetings will be held in Albuquerque
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Request for Proposals for the Behavioral
Health Statewide Entity

Questions to be Addressed

+ Where is the healthcare delivery system going in the next few
years? How do we accomplish integrated care and ensure a strong
behavioral health system?

+« How will behavioral health fit within Medicaid modernization?

¢ What is unique to New Mexico that we must address in any
structure, contract and RFP?

+ What are the strengths and weakness of the current SE structure
and contract? How should it be changed?

« What are the strengths and weaknesses of the current Behavioral
Health Purchasing Collaborative model and operation? How
should the Collaborative be changed?
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Request for Proposals for the Behavioral
Health Statewide Entity

Recommendations for Medicaid Modernizations Process

¢ Recommendations from the Expert Panel taskforce will
be used as public input for the Medicaid Modernization
process

¢ Input is needed regarding:

> Should behavioral health continue to be carved out?
> Should behavioral health be carved in?

> If carved in should there be special conditions specific to
behavioral health?

> Should the Medicaid and non Medicaid funds continye to be
managed together?
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Request for Proposals for the Behavioral
Health Statewide Entity

Expert Panel Taskforce Process and Products

¢ July 7 - Information sharing and small group
formation/ discussion

o July 29% - small group discussion to determine
recommendations regarding Medicaid modernization,
integration questions, and future operation and

structure of behavioral health services and systems in
NM

¢ August 18™ - review of July recommendations and
development of recommendations regarding how to
achieve changes determined at July 29t meeting
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Request for Proposals for the Behavioral
Health Statewide Entity

Opportunities in this process
¢ Protecting and strengthening behavioral health

¢ Integrating behavioral and physical healthcare for the
whole person

¢ Shaping our future using what we have learned from
the past and our vision for the future

¢ Maintaining focus on recovery and resilience
¢ Focus on individual outcomes and wellness
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Request for Proposals for the Behavioral
Health Statewide Entity

Challenges

¢ Acknowledge and plan for change
o Accept that things will be different
¢ Maintain clarity of vision

+ Develop strategies and plans that support the flexibility
and adaptability that will be required of all of us
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Request for Proposals for the Behavioral
Health Statewide Entity

What's on the Table

¢ Structure and Administration of Behavioral Healthcare
System in New Mexico

¢ Structure and Administration of the Behavioral Health
Collaborative

New Mexico Human Services Department




Request for Proposals for the Behavioral
Health Statewide Entity

What's off the Table
¢ 1115 Waiver
¢ Change
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Request for Proposals for the Behavioral
Health Statewide Entity

Remember as you go through this process
¢ We are all here because we care about behavioral health

¢ We do not have to reach consensus; our recommendations can
reflect differing views

¢ Use your personal experience, your reading and your learnings as
you work

¢ Maturity means being able to tolerate differences and ambiguity
¢ Don’t give up the good in search of the perfect

¢ The most improtant thing to remember and to keep in front of you
is that this is about real people with real lives, real dreams and real
needs.
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Request for Proposals for the Behavioral
Health Statewide Entity

The Meetings
July 7, 2011
Introductions and overview of the process including presentations from:

¢ Linda Roebuck Homer - Overview of the Process and What We are Trying
to Accomplish

¢ Alicia Smith - Medicaid Modernization in NM and Implications for
Behavioral Health

¢ Chuck Ignolia - The Affordable Care Act: Implications for Behavioral
Health and Behavioral Health Models, Systems and Services: Lessons from
Across the Country

¢ Arturo Gonzales - Screening, Brief Intervention & Treatment in NM

*

Patsy Romero - NM Hope Accountable Care Collaborative
¢ Roque Garcia - HB 432 Behavioral Health Pilot Project
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Request for Proposals for the Behavioral
Health Statewide Entity

The meetings
July 29, 2011

Under the umbrella question - How do we accomplish integrated care and
ensure a strong behavioral health system in New Mexico?

1. Should behavioral health remain carved out, become cared in, or should a
hybrid model be developed?

2. How should funding for behavioral health services be
administered/tracked?

3. What governance structures(s) should be in place given your answers to
questions 1 and 2 above?

August 3, 2011 State-Tribal consultation, we are committed to holding a
Native American input meeting at a date to be determined.

Another chance to provide input on these questions
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Request for Proposals for the Behavioral
Health Statewide Entity

The information

July 29, 2011

All input from the Expert Panel is recorded and will be analyzed. At the
August 18" meeting, the Expert Panel will further refine answers and discuss
implementation.

You can also see meeting minutes and notes, presentation, relevant articles
and provide additional input through our website at: www.cbhtr.org/bhept

All input will result in a white paper that will help guide the state as we
evolve our behavioral health system to better serve all New Mexicans.
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Behavioral Health Purchasing Collaborative
Update — RFP for Statewide Entity

Expert Panel Names and Affiliation(s)

Susie Trujillo, BHPC; Family; LC

Kayt Guttierez, Family; BHPC, LC
Dr. Deborah Clark, LC; Consumer
Vincent D’Aloia, LC; Family

Lisa Sena, LC; Consumer

Doug Smith, LC; Family; Consumer
Holly Spanks, LC; Consumer

Becky Beckett, LC; Family

Shela Silverman, LC; Consumer; BHPC
Ana Whittemore, LC; Family

Cari Washburn-Chavez, Native; LC16
Susan Casias, Native; LC14

Kathy Bruaw Sutherland, BHPC; Consumer;

Family; Provider
Andrea Shije, BHPC; Native; LC16
Bill Belzner, Adult provider Rep
Noel Clark, Adult provider Rep
Roque Garcia, Adult provider Rep
Beverly Nomberg, Child Provider Rep
Mickey Curtis, Child Provider Rep
Nancy Jo Archer, Child Provider Rep

Dr. David Graeber, Child Psychiatry

Donald Hume, Peer Support; Consumer; Family

Ann Jennings, Peer Support

Beaver Northcloud, Peer Support; Family,
Consumer

Gail Falconer, BHPC; Family

Dolores Donihi, Family

Claire Leonard , Peer
Support; Consumer

Norman Joe, Peer Support Trainer; Consumer;
Native

Patsy Romero, NAMI; Family

David Ley, Kids Provider Rep

Rodney McNeese, Adult Provider Rep

Cathy Rocke, HSD/MAD

Karen Meador, HSD/Collaborative

Betty Downes, Consultant; Q/ Lead

Harrison Kinney, H5D/BHSD

Geri Cassidy, HSD/MAD

Bette Betts, ALTSD

Marianna Vigil, NMCD
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Craig Sparks, CYFD
Diana McWilliams, HSD/Collaborative
Chamisa Toya, Peer Support; Consumer; Family
Linda Mondy Diaz, Family

Gordon Egleheart, Peer Support; Consumer
Pamela Holland, BHPC; Consumer

Julie Weinberg, HSD/MAD

Brent Earnest, HSD

Steve Adelsheim, CBHTR; UNM; Psychiatry
Sam Howarth, Consultant; Rw/

Chris Wendel, BHPC; Consumer

Mark Simpson, BHPC; Consumer

Nancy Koenigsberg , DRNM; Advocate

Arturo Gonzales, Provider

Maggie McCowan, Hospjtals

Dr. George Davis, Child Psychiatry

Cheryl L. Frazine, DOH/Behavioral Services
Ruben Sutter, Psychiatry
Adam Graff, Psychiatry

Cindy Collyer, BHPC; Consumer
Dottie Tiger, LC; Native




